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UNITED STATES DlSTRICT COURT
 
SOUTHERN DlSTRlCT OF NEW YORK
 

)
 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,	 ) Civ. No. 00 Civ. 7422 (LAK) 

Plaintiff, 
)
)
) 

v.	 ) STIPULATED FINAL 
) MONETARY JUDGMENT 
) ONREMAND 

VERITY INTERNATIONAL, LTD.•
 

AUTOMATIC COMMUNICAflONS LIMITED,
 

ROBERT GREEN and
 

MARILYN SHEIN.
 

Defendants. 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 

This matter comes before the Court by stipulation of PlaintiffFederal Trade Commission 

("Commission" or "FTC"),Verity International, Ltd., Automatic Communications, Ltd., Robert 

Green, and Marilyn Shein (collectively, "Defendants"). 

On October 2, 2000, the Commission filed a Complaint for injunctive and other equitable 

relief in this matter pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 

15V.S.c. § .53(b), charging Defendants Verity International, Ltd., Integretel, Inc., eBillit, Inc., 

Robert Green, and Marilyn Shein with violations of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(a). 

The Commission subsequently amended its Complaint to add Automatic Communications, Ltd. 

as a defendant. On November 21, 2000, the Commission and Defendants Integretel and eBillit 

(vlntcgretel Defendants") stipulated to entry by the Court of a Stipulated Final Judgment and 

Order ("!ntegrctel Order") in which the Integretel Defendants agreed to release all claims to 



$1,599,869.52 collected by the Integretel Defendants from consumers on behalf of Defendants 

(herein "Integretel Receipts"). The Integretel Defendants initially transferred the lntegretel 

Receipts by wire transfer to the 



of Appeals' remand, the Commission and Defendants, by and through their counsel, have agreed 

and stipulated to the entry by this Court of a Stipulated Final Monetary Judgment on Remand 

(t'Final Monetary Judgment") in this case. 

Pursuant to agreement and stipulation by the parties, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED. 

ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

I.	 The parties consent to the entry of this Final Monetary Judgment. 

2.	 The parties acknowledge that this Final Monetary Judgment 



MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A.	 Defendants arc jointly and severally liable to plaintiff in the amount of the lntegrctcl 

Receipts currently held by the Court Registry Investment System in escrow and any 

interest that has accrued or will accrue while the Integretcl Receipts are in escrow. 

B.	 All monies held by the Court Registry Investment System in all escrow account pursuant 

to the Integretel Order are to be used to satisfy this judgment. 

C.	 Within ten (10) days ofentry of this order, the Clerk of the Court is directed to withdraw 

the funds on deposit with the Court Registry Investment System, referenced in Paragraph 

A, and draw a check for all funds on deposit, including any accrued interest. The Clerk 

shall remit to the Commission the funds, less applicable fees pursuant to Local Rule 

67. 1(b)(2). The payment shall be made payable to the Federal Trade Commission, 

Financial Management Office and mailed to: Associate Director, Division of Marketing 

Practices, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room 286, Washington, D.C. 20580. 

D.	 Defendants shall release and hereby do release any claims they may have to any of the 

Integretel Receipts and interest accrued thereupon, currently held in the Court Registry 

Investment System in escrow. 

E.	 All funds paid to the FTC pursuant to Paragraph C, above, shaH be used for equitable 

relief, including but not limited to consumer redress, and any attendant expenses for the 

administration of such equitable relief. In the event that direct redress to consumers is 

wholly or partially impracticable or funds remain after redress is completed, the 

Commission may apply any remaining funds for such other equitable relief (including 
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consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably related to Defendants' 

practices alleged in the complaint. Any funds not used for such equitable relief shall be 

deposited to the United States Treasury as disgorgement. Defendants shall have no right 

to challenge the Commission's choice of remedies under this paragraph. Defendants shall 

have no right to contest the manner of distribution chosen by the Commission. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there being no just reason for delay of entry of this 

judgment, and. pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54(b), the Cl5o3shall t h i s  under t h e  



Je M. Ei1 der, Esq. 
Schlam, Ston & Dolan 
26 Broadway 
New York, NY 10004 
Attorneyfor Defendants
 
Robert Green, Marilyn Shein,
 
Verity International, Ltd. and
 
Automatic Communications, Ltd.
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